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	British Society for Children’s Orthopaedic  Surgery 
Research Steering Committee

Study Proposal Submission Form



This form is to be used to submit proposals for consideration by the Research Steering Committee.  It is intended to give an overview of the study.  It should be less than 2 pages.  Please return completed forms to - 
	Study title: 

	Proposer details:

	Name
	

	Job title
	

	Email
	

	Phone
	

	Brief Outline of Proposed Study (250 words]:

	


	Detailed Outline of Proposed Study:
Please try to complete as many of the following questions as possible. For a study to eventually get funded, each of these boxes needs to be completed to a high standard with support for each.

	Why is this study important to paediatric orthopaedics in the UK?


	What treatment (or other intervention) is to be studied?


	What is the comparison (control) group, if applicable?


	What is the ideal study design (i.e. RCT, National Cohort, other)?


	What are the important outcomes? (this should ideally include a patient-reported outcome). 


	Are you aware of a systematic review on this topic? If so provide details:


	Are there sufficient numbers of patients to support this study?


	Have you thought about a sample size calculation, if so provide details. If not, try to provide details of any studies that may have investigated the success of the proposed treatment using the outcome that you have suggested?


	Have you involved patients, parents and the public in your idea? Give details:


	Would you like the study to be open at all centres in the UK? (If not – why not?)


	Have you identified any funding source that you would like to target?


	Please provide details of key references:
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